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MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 24, 2014

TO: Montgomery County Planning Board

VIA: Michael F. Riley, Director of Parks /# ,-J/(/
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Dr. John E. Hench, Ph.D., Chief, Park Planning and Stewardship Division (PPSD)
FROM: Brooke Farquhar, Supervisor, Park and Trail Planning Section, PPSD M &/@”/W
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Rachel Davis Newhouse, Planner Coordinator, PPSD 7@%@%&@

SUBJECT: Public Hearing Ovid Hazen Wells Recreational Park Master Plan Update - Public
testimony will be taken
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Background

On July 17, 2014, staff presented the Staff Draft Ovid Hazen Wells Recreational Park Master Plan Update
for public hearing review with the following recommendations:

APPROVAL to publish staff draft for purposes of Planning Board Public Hearing, to be scheduled
September 25, 2014.

The Planning Board approved publishing the staff draft, with a modification to the introductory
paragraph, and approved scheduling the Planning Board Public Hearing date for October 2, 2014

Remaining Master Plan Schedule

Following the Public Hearing staff anticipates a worksession with the Planning Board in November 2014
to respond to comments received from the public.

Attachment 1
Public Hearing Draft Ovid Hazen Wells Recreational Park Master Plan Update - July 25, 2014

Attachment 2
Appendix 9: Deed of Conveyance






